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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  D. ALBREY ARRINGTON, Ph.D. 
  Executive Director 
 
FROM: CLINTON R. YERKES 
  Deputy Executive Director 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 10, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE  CONTRACT RENEWAL 
  PROCESS CONTROL MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 
This is a budgeted item and an Annual Contract for an initial 2 year period and with an option for 3 
additional 1 year periods.  This is the second year of the initial 2 year contract period. 
 
The contract provides technical assistance to the plant operation and transmission system with the 
programming of programmable logic controllers (PLC’s), which are used throughout the system.  This 
contract also includes the calibration and maintenance of approximately 150 sensors and meters.  
 
  District staff is pleased with the performance of this contractor and recommends approval of this item 
for FY 2016. 
 
The following motion is suggested : 
 

“THAT THE DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD authorize approval of the second 
year renewal of this contract to Process Control Consultants, Inc. for the 
Wastewater Process Control Systems Maintenance and Modification Contract , in 
the amount of $142,800.00.” 

 
 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this contract please feel free to contact Tom Vaughn or me. 
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